



Andrea Albós

Accessories Fashion Designer. Freelance fashion designer specialized in fashion accessories.

Barcelona, Spain

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Fluent)

Spanish (Native)

Catalan (Native)

About

Hello,

Over the course of many years, I have dedicated myself to studying and immersing in the world of fashion. As a Fashion and Accessories designer, I have had the privilege of honing my skills and expertise. This journey has also led me to work as an Image Director, where I've helped brands unify their essence across various areas.

My love for fashion, image, aesthetics, and art runs deep. I strongly believe in the power of effective communication and teamwork, as they are essential for achieving outstanding results. I thrive on challenges and am always ready to embrace new opportunities that come my way.

Feel free to reach out if you'd like to connect, exchange ideas, or discuss potential collaborations. I'm here, ready to listen and eager to embark on new ventures.

I look forward to connecting with you soon.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Armada Retail Concept

IED - Istituto Europeo di Design

Uterqüe (Inditex)

UTERQÜE (ZARA GROUP)

Experience

● IMAGE DIRECTOR

Armada Retail Concept | Jan 2022 - May 2022



● TEACHER

IED - Istituto Europeo di Design | Jan 2019 - Jul 2019

Teacher of the subject of Trends and Bags and Leather Goods in the Master Bags and Leather Goods 2019.

● Image Director. Uterqüe. INDITEX.SA

Uterqüe (Inditex) | Aug 2018 - Jan 2022

● Image Director & TRENDS

UTERQÜE (ZARA GROUP) | Nov 2008 - Jan 2022

Image Director.

Senior Fashion Designer in ACCESSORIES AND WOMENSWEAR. Coolhunting and fashion trends.

● HEAD ACCESSORIES AND TRENDS in UTERQÜE (ZARA GROUP)

Uterqüe (Inditex) | Nov 2008 - Aug 2018

● T-SHIRT GRAPHIC DESIGNER- TEENS BOY

UTERQÜE (ZARA GROUP) | May 2006 - Nov 2008

Print and pattern design children's department.



● Teacher

IED - Istituto Europeo di Design | Jan 2023 - Jun 2023

Teaching the Product Strategy and Branding class. 2nd DI IED Fashion Marketing and Communication 22/23

Education & Training

- 2019 - 2019 ● **London College of Fashion, University of the Arts London**
Online course, fashion and sustainability
- 2000 - 2004 ● **ESDI**
B.A. (Hons) Fashion and Textile design,